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Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 6:20 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 11/21/25- State Officer Roles, Interns, and Anatomage Results

After three days of immersive leadership training—discovering strengths, exploring 
communication styles, and putting real-world life skills and teamwork into action—our newly 
elected state officers officially learned the roles they will serve on the 2025–2026 Oklahoma 
HOSA State Officer Team. These outstanding students rose to the challenge during a highly 
competitive selection process and are ready to lead with purpose, service, and the spirit of 
“Champions of Change.” 

State Officer Team & Roles 
 President: Jacqueline Olivares
 Central Region Vice-President: Ally Fichtner
 Northeast Region Vice-President: Grace Hogue
 Southeast Region Vice-President: Simardeep Singh
 Northwest Region Vice-President: Lillie Lewis
 Southwest Region Vice-President: Trenton DeClaire
 Reporter: Colbie Woods
 Secretary: Camila Corona
 Treasurer: Brayden Smith
 Chaplain: Reagan Warner

This team is already preparing for an impactful year ahead—one filled with leadership 
development, statewide engagement, and a renewed commitment to serving all Oklahoma 
HOSA members. 

NEW for 2025–2026: The State Officer Intern Program 
Please be on the lookout for our newest statewide initiative: the Oklahoma HOSA State Officer 
Intern Program. This opportunity is designed for motivated students who want to take their 
leadership to the next level and contribute directly to the work happening at the state level. 
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Only 25 students across the entire state will be selected for this pilot leadership cohort. Interns 
will be matched with state officers based on interests and strengths, giving them a chance to 
learn, serve, and grow right alongside our leadership team. 
Interns will: 

 participate in virtual leadership trainings,
 assist with statewide projects and member initiatives,
 and take on meaningful roles at the State Leadership Conference, supporting workshops,

events, and engagement activities.

This program gives students a front-row seat to how Oklahoma HOSA operates—and more 
importantly, it gives them a hands-on, real-world leadership experience that helps them discover 
their voice, their confidence, and their capacity to influence change. Our officers will gain 
mentorship experience, our interns will grow in responsibility and visibility, and together they’ll 
create a dynamic leadership pipeline that strengthens Oklahoma HOSA for years to come. 

Results of the Oklahoma Virtual Anatomage Tournament 
Thank you to all chapters who participated in this year’s Virtual Anatomage Tournament! We 
saw outstanding teamwork, anatomy knowledge, and competitive spirit across the board. 
Congratulations to our top teams: 
1st Place: Metro Technology Centers – Nursing Services, Bone-itas 
2nd Place: Francis Tuttle Danforth, Danforth Ducks 
3rd Place: Metro Tech – Biomed, Heart & Soul 
4th Place: Francis Tuttle Danforth, TANC 

Thank you for the continued support and encouragement you provide your HOSA members each 
day. Their success—and these new opportunities—are possible because of the work you do in 
classrooms across the state. 

Until next time,
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Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor

1500 West Seventh Avenue 
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398 
405.743.6843 

amy.warner@careertech.ok.gov 
www.okcareertech.org

Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals 
Connect with HOSA: Website | Instagram | Facebook 

LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE. 
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health 
community through education, collaboration, and experience. 


